From: Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2025 12:23:32 UTC+00:00
To: "Katherine Williams" <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/24/2409 Slaugham Garden Nursery, Staplefield Road, Slaugham

Dear Katherine,

| have reviewed the Arboricultural Impact Assessment (AIA) and Arboricultural Method
Statement (AMS) for this application and have found that the information contained herein is for
the previous proposal and not the current proposal.

Please could an up-to-date AIA and AMS be requested as well as a Tree Protection Plan?

| will be able to make comments once this information has been received and is relevant to the
current proposal.

Please reconsult me once this has been received.
Kind regards

Emma

Emma Rivett

Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management
www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Ca8f5cd2984eb44a8922108dd349642f1%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638724542148387950%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0sEDK1f1CV1u9z4Cr6ZPzEwX9qaij2AnciOmUhaXb%2FQ%3D&reserved=0

